Stella Moeketse
m

From: Stella Moeketse

Sent: 14 February 2014 12:16 AM

To: Hazel.fihn@longmin.com

Subject: Tharisa EMP Amendment: Project Update, February 2014
Attachments: 2014-02-13_L_Ms Fihn.pdf

THARISA MINERALS (PTY) LTD
CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AND OPERATIONS AT THE MINE

UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE EIA PROCESS

Dear Ms Fihn

Tharisa Minerals (Pty) Ltd (Tharisa) produces chrome and platinum group metals (PGM) concentrate at Thatisa Mine near
Marikana town.

In late 2011 Tharisa commissioned an environmental assessment process for various proposed developments including: a chrome
sand drying plant; changes to the tailings dam design; and changes to the general surface infrastructure layout and operations.
Since the distribution of the scoping report in June 2012, as part of its ongoing mine planning, Tharisa identified the need for an
additional waste rock dump to handie the volume of waste rock produced by the open pit mining operations. The addition of the
waste rock dump triggers new activities in terms of the 2010 EIA Regulations under the National Environmental Management Act,
107 of 1998 (NEMA). This change in project footprint also triggers the need to include the additional facilities under the Mineral and
Petroleum Resources Development Act, 28 of 2008 (MPRDA). Instead of initiating a separate EIA process to cater for this change,
it was decided in consultation with the relevant regulatory authorities to incorporate the new waste rock dump into the current EIA
process and as such revise the scoping report and re-engage with interested and/or affected parties (IAPs) for the purposes of

scoping.

This letter serves to notify you that the scoping report is being updated to address the change in project scope and will be availabie
for public review in March 2014. A scoping report summary including details on the review process will be distributed to all I1APs
registered on the project’s IAP database. Should you wish to engage us on any related issues or should you wish to submit any
comments in the meantime please contact Stefla Moeketse at SLR via emalil (smoeketse@slrconsulting.com) or fax (011-467-
0978) or phone (011-467-0945).

Kind regards

Stella Moeketse
Environmental Assessment Practitioner
SLR Consulting (Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Email: smoeketse@slrconsulting.com
Maobile: +27 72 380 5609
Tel: +27 11 467 0945
Fax. +27 11 467 0978
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From: Stella Moeketse

Sent: 14 February 2014 12:16 AM

To: vanst@webmail.co.za

Subject: Tharisa EMP Amendment: Project Update, February 2014
Attachments: 2014-02-13_L_T vn Staden.pdf

THARISA MINERALS (PTY) LTD
CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AND OPERATIONS AT THE MINE

UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE EIA PROCESS

Dear Mr T van Staden

Tharisa Minerals (Pty) Ltd (Tharisa) produces chrome and platinum group metals (PGM) concentrate at Tharisa Mine near

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
additional waste rock dump to handle the volume of waste rock produced by the open pit mining operations. The addition of the
waste rock dump triggers new activities in terms of the 2010 EIA Regulations under the National Environmental Management Act,
107 of 1998 (NEMA). This change in project footprint alse triggers the need to include the additional facilities under the Mineral and
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

This letter serves to notify you that the scoping report is being updated to address the change in project scope and will be available
for public review in March 2014. A scoping report summary including details on the review process will be distributed to all 1APs
registered on the project's IAP database. Should you wish to engage us on any related issues or should you wish to submit any
comments in the meantime please contact Stella Moeketse at SLR via email (smoeketse@slrconsulting.com) or fax (011-467-
0978) or phone (011-467-0945).

Kind regards

Stella Moeketse
Environmental Assessment Practitioner
SLR Consulting (Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Email: smoeketse@slrconsulting.com
Mobile: +27 72 380 5609
Tel:  +27 11 467 0945
Fax: +27 11 467 0978
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Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally
privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error piease email us by return mail and then delete
the email from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy,
disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does
not accept any responsibility for any errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for
changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR. Whilst all reasonable endeavours are
taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be virus free.

Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management Ltd,
or any of its subsidiaries, unless specifically stated.

SLR Consulting (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consuiting (Africa) (Proprietary) Limited are both
subsidiaries of SLR Management Ltd.

Registered Office: Unit 2 Fourways Manor Office Park, Cnr Roos and Macbeth Street, Fourways, 2055, Gauteng,
South Africa



Stella Moeketse
“

From: Stella Moeketse

Sent: 14 February 2014 12:16 AM

To: Jjannie jacobs@lonmin.net

Subject: Tharisa EMP Amendment: Project Update, February 2014
Attachments: 2014-02-13_L_Mr Jacobs.pdf

THARISA MINERALS (PTY)LTD
CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AND OPERATIONS AT THE MINE

UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE EIA PROCESS
Dear Mr Jacobs

Tharisa Minerals {Pty) Ltd (Tharisa) produces chrome and platinum group metals (PGM) concentrate at Tharisa Mine near

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
it was decided in consulitation with the relevant regulatory authorities to incorporate the new waste rock dump into the current EIA
process and as such revise the scoping report and re-engage with interested and/or affected parties (I1APs) for the purposes of

scoping.

This letter serves to notify you that the scoping report is being updated to address the change in project scope and will be available
for public review in March 2014. A scoping report summary including details on the review process will be distributed to all IAPs
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

To: rstrydom28@gmail.com

Subject: Tharisa EMP Amendment: Project Update, February 2014
Attachments: 2014-02-13_L_Mr Strydom.pdf

THARISA MINERALS (PTY)LTD
CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AND OPERATIONS AT THE MINE

UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE EIA PROCESS
Dear Mr Strydom

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
107 of 1998 (NEMA). This change in project footprint also triggers the need to include the additional facifities under the Mineral and
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
comments in the meantime piease contact Stella Moeketse at SLR via email (smoeketse@sirconsulting.com) or fax {011-467-
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
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and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please email us by return mail and then delete
the email from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy,
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From: Stella Moeketse

Sent: 14 February 2014 12:15 AM

To: sealchem@telkomsa.net

Subject: Tharisa EMP Amendment: Project Update, February 2014
Attachments: 2014-02-13_L_Mr Kleynhans.pdf

THARISA MINERALS (PTY) LTD
CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AND OPERATIONS AT THE MINE

UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE EIA PROCESS

Dear Mr Kleynhans

Tharisa Minerals {Pty) Ltd (Tharisa) produces chrome and platinum group metals (PGM) concentrate at Tharisa Mine near

Marikana town.

In late 2011 Tharisa commissioned an envircnmental assessment process for various proposed developments including: a chrome
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
for public review in March 2014. A scoping report summary including details on the review process will be distributed to alt I1APs
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
privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s} to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please emaif us by return mail and then delete
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

SLR Consulting (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consulting (Africa) (Proprietary) Limited are both
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

To: paintcentre@telkomsa.net; citymalll@yahoo.com
Subject: Tharisa EMP Amendment: Project Update, February 2014
Attachments: 2014-02-13 | Mr Salogee.pdf

THARISA MINERALS (PTY} LTD
CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AND OPERATIONS AT THE MINE

UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE EIA PROCESS
Dear Mr Salogee

Tharisa Minerals (Pty) Lid (Tharisa) produces chrome and platinum group metals (PGM) concentrate at Tharisa Mine near
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
107 of 1298 (NEMA). This change in project footprint also triggers the need to include the additional facilities under the Mineral and
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
for public review in March 2014. A scoping report summary including details on the review process will be distributed to all {APs
registered on the project's IAP database. Should you wish fo engage us on any related issues or should you wish to submit any
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

Email: smogketse@slrconsulting.com
Mobile: +27 72 380 5609
Tel: +27 11 467 0945
Fax: +27 11 467 0978
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This communication and any attachment(s} contains information which is confidential and may also be legally
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

SLR Consuiting (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consulting (Africa) (Proprietary) Limited are both
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

To: jbarnard@tiscali.co.za

Subject: Tharisa EMP Amendment: Project Update, February 2014
Attachments: 2014-02-13_L_Mr Barnard.pdf

THARISA MINERALS (PTY) LTD
CHANGES TO INFRASTRUCTURE AND OPERATIONS AT THE MINE

UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE EIA PROCESS
Dear Mr Barnard

Tharisa Minerals (Pty) Ltd (Tharisa) produces chrome and platinum group metals (PGM) concentrate at Tharisa Mine
near Marikana town.

In late 2011 Tharisa commissioned an environmental assessment process for various proposed developments
including: a chrome sand drying plant; changes to the tailings dam design; and changes to the general surface
infrastructure layout and operations. Since the distribution of the scoping report in June 2012, as part of its ongoing
mine planning, Tharisa identified the need for an additional waste rock dump to handle the volume of waste rock
praduced by the open pit mining operations. The addition of the waste rock dump triggers new activities in terms of
the 2010 EIA Regulations under the National Environmental Management Act, 107 of 1998 (NEMA). This change in
project footprint also triggers the need to include the additional facilities under the Mineral and Petroleum
Resources Development Act, 28 of 2008 (MPRDA). Instead of initiating a separate EIA process to cater for this
change, it was decided in consultation with the relevant regulatory authorities to incorporate the new waste rock
dump into the current EIA process and as such revise the scoping report and re-engage with interested and/or
affected parties (IAPs} for the purposes of scoping.

This letter serves to notify you that the scoping report is being updated to address the change in project scope and
will be available for public review in March 2014. A scoping report summary including details on the review process
will be distributed to all IAPs registered on the project’s IAP database. Should you wish to engage us on any related
issues or should you wish to submit any comments in the meantime please contact Stella Moeketse at SLR via email
(smoeketse @slrconsulting.com) or fax (011-467-0978) or phone (011-467-0945).

Kind regards

Stella Moeketse
Environmental Assessment Practitioner
SLR Consulting (Africa) (Pty) Ltd

Email: smoeketse@slirconsulting.com
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

SLR Consulting (South Africa) (Proprietary) Limited and SLR Consulting (Africa) (Proprietary} Limited are both
subsidiaries of SLR Management Ltd.
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